

**Interconnection Process Subcommittee
PJM Conference and Training Center
December 11, 2024
1p.m. - 4p.m. EPT**

Administration (1:00-1:10)

1. Ed Kovler, PJM, ~~will~~ provided welcome and announcements. Rebecca Gerber, PJM, ~~will~~ reviewed Antitrust, Code of Conduct, and Public Meeting/Media Participation Guidelines.
2. Rebecca Gerber, PJM, ~~will~~ reviewed the minutes from the last meeting.

Information (1:10-4:00)

3. Andrew Lambert, PJM, ~~will~~ provided the Fast Lane Progress update.
4. Kyle Clifford, PJM, ~~will~~ provided the Reminders for Technical Data Submission.
5. Mark Sims, PJM, ~~will~~ provided the Phase 2 SIS Report Update.
6. Joelle Tomasello, PJM, ~~will~~ discussed Queue Point TC2 Tips and Reminders.

Future Agenda Items

Participants will have the opportunity to suggest future agenda items

Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due to Secretary	Materials Published
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
January 27, 2025	9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	Webex	January 16, 2025	January 22, 2025
February 27, 2025	9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	Webex	February 19, 2025	February 24, 2025
March 27, 2025	9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	Webex	March 19, 2025	March 24, 2025
April 24, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	PJM Conference & Training Center	April 16, 2025	April 21, 2025

*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.



Draft Minutes Agenda

Webex Meeting Registered Attendees



Draft Minutes Agenda

<u>Last Name</u>	<u>First Name</u>	<u>Company Name</u>	<u>Sector</u>
<u>Abdelsamad</u>	<u>Ahmed</u>	<u>Hanwha Q CELLS USA Corp</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Abedinzadeh</u>	<u>Shohreh</u>	<u>EN Engineering LLC</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Ackerman</u>	<u>Andrea</u>	<u>CAPS</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Adams</u>	<u>Darrin</u>	<u>East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.</u>	<u>Transmission Owner</u>
<u>Affleck</u>	<u>Jonathon</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Akeyo</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>Fowler Ridge IV Wind Farm LLC</u>	<u>Generation Owner</u>
<u>Al-Eryani</u>	<u>Sameh</u>	<u>EPE Consulting</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Amoling</u>	<u>Leo</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Anantharaman</u>	<u>Akshay</u>	<u>Qualus</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Anders</u>	<u>David</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Anderson</u>	<u>Juliet</u>	<u>Constellation Energy Generation, LLC</u>	<u>Generation Owner</u>
<u>Arkatin</u>	<u>Tyler</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Augustine</u>	<u>Noel</u>	<u>SE US Development, LLC</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Aurely</u>	<u>Marc</u>	<u>EN Engineering LLC</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Awasthi</u>	<u>Shekhar</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Azim</u>	<u>Riyasat</u>	<u>Aypa Power Development LLC</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Baker</u>	<u>Jeff</u>	<u>Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.</u>	<u>Transmission Owner</u>
<u>Barker</u>	<u>Jason</u>	<u>Vitol Inc.</u>	<u>Generation Owner</u>
<u>Benitez</u>	<u>Rick</u>	<u>BE&C</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Bennett</u>	<u>Stephen</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Benson</u>	<u>Dan</u>	<u>Duke Energy Indiana, LLC</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Berger</u>	<u>Stephen</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Berner</u>	<u>Aaron</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Bernstein</u>	<u>Matthew</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>
<u>Bettinger</u>	<u>Brett</u>	<u>Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.</u>	<u>Transmission Owner</u>
<u>Bhat</u>	<u>Ashwini</u>	<u>PJM Interconnection</u>	<u>None</u>

	Bielak	Donnie	PJM Interconnection	None
	Blackwell	Michael	Husch Blackwell	None
	Blanco	Fernando	Ampyr Energy USA	None
	Bondi	Greg	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
	Bordin	Jenn	PJM Interconnection	None
	Borum	Larry	Ranger Power LLC	None
	Bowker	Shannon	PJM Interconnection	None
	Bowring	Joe	-	None
	Brecke	Tracy	MEPPI	None
	Brenner	Kenneth	Indeck Energy Services, Inc.	None
	Brier	Austin	Birch Creek Development, LLC	None
	Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
	Broughel	Lindsay	Linea Energy	None
	Bryant	Eric	Urban Grid Solar Projects, LLC	Generation Owner
	Caixeta Moreira	Daniel	PJM Interconnection	None
	Callen	Zachary	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
	Carder	Sutton	Merrill Lynch Commodities, Inc.	Other Supplier
	Catalano	Christina	PJM Interconnection	None
	Cham	Edrissa	Savion, LLC	None
	Chang	Sean	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Other Supplier
	Chauhan	Sourabh	Hodson Green Define Projects	None
	Chen	Angela	Galehead Development	None
	Chen	Jingjia	consultant	None
	Chiari	Erin	Jupiter Power	None
	Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
	Clifford	Kyle	PJM Interconnection	None

	Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
	Cocco	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
	Coffman	Corban	Husch Blackwell LLP	None
	Collier	Oliver	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
	Copeland	Kyle	PJM Interconnection	None
	Corash	Richard	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
	Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors, LLC	None
	Croop	Danielle	PJM Interconnection	None
	Crouse	Michael	ibV Energy Partners LLC	None
	Currier ES	Jeff	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
	Dada	Noorgul	Lightsource bp	None
	Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics	None
	Dalton	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
	Daly	Hunter	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
	Davis	David	Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC	None
	Davis	Elizabeth	PJM Interconnection	None
	Davis	James	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
	Davis	Landen	Strata Clean Energy	None
	DeAngelis	Cameron	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
	DeGiusto Jr.	Vincent	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Del Valle	Sebastian	Convergent Energy and Power LP	Other Supplier
	Denby	Brett	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
	Doering	Anthony	MN8 Energy Operating Company LLC	None
	Dolan	Ryan	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
	Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
	Dorko	Keri	Monitoring Analytics	None

	Dossin	Sophia	Big Sandy Peaker Plant, LLC	Generation Owner None
	Drake	Cary	Viridity Energy Solutions Inc. (Viridity Energy)	Generation Owner
	Drew	Steve	Renewable Energy Services	None
	Du	Yuan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
	Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Dumitriu	Nicolae	PJM Interconnection	None
	Edgar-Smith	Collin	Urban Grid Solar Projects, LLC	Generation Owner
	Edumala	Pavani	-	None
	Eedupuganti	Subbarao	PJM Interconnection	None
	Eliassen	Kirsten	Gallatin Power Partners, LLC	None
	Ellis	Jordan	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Ellis	Tim	Clenera	None
	Ericson	Christine	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
	ESBER	KENNETH	CEP Renewables	None
	Everngam	Scott	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC	None
	Fabiano	Janell	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
	Faisal	Akm	PJM Interconnection	None
	Falk	Elizabeth	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
	Farhat	Michelle	PJM Interconnection	None
	Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
	Fink	Regan	Pine Gate Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Generation Owner
	Fink	Sari	MAREC Action	None
	Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
	Ford	Adrien	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
	Ford	Nicholas	Hexagon Energy, LLC	-
	Foster Cronin	Denise	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Franks	Edmund	PJM Interconnection	None

	Freberg	Trevor	PNE USA	None
	Frede	Shannon	Maryland Energy Administration	None
	Friedell	Ben	Narenc	None
	Fuess	Christian	PBF Power Marketing, LLC	End-Use Customer
	Gahimer	Mike	Maryland Solar LLC	Generation Owner
	Gantley	Kathryn	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
	Garnett	Bryan	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Ge	Jingdong	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
	Gebby	Kaitlin	New Project Media	None
	George	Thomas	X-Elio	None
	Gerber	Rebecca	PJM Interconnection	None
	ghayas	awais	PJM Interconnection	None
	Ghosh	Abhishek	Cypress Creek Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner
	Glazer	Grant	MN8 Energy Operating Company LLC	None
	Glynn	Michael	Acciona Energy North America Corporation	Generation Owner
	Gordon	Jonathan	Advanced Energy Economy	None
	Gorman	Bradley	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Graham	Katherine	PJM Interconnection	None
	Grantley	Kathryn	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
	Greany	Thomas	Big Sandy Peaker Plant, LLC	Generation Owner
	Green	Chris	Tri Global Energy	None
	Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
	Grieve	Andrew	Jupiter Power LLC	None
	Gunn	Garan	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
	Guntle	Vince	American PowerNet Management, L.P.	End-Use Customer
	Hagan	Heather	-	None

Hallett	Brian	ReliabilityFirst	None
Harathi	Yashaswin	IMG Midstream LLC	Generation Owner
Harchick	Jason	Oriden	None
Harris	Kevin	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Hassani	Hassani	Hanwha Q CELLS USA Corp	None
Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hastings	Jason	TotalEnergies	None
Hathcock	Jason	CEP Solar	None
Hazel	Steve	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Heinle	Frederick	Dynergy Marketing and Trade, LLC	Generation Owner
Heisey	Bradley	Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC	Generation Owner
Herel	Suzanne	PJM Interconnection	None
HERNANDEZ GONZALEZ WANG	DIANA	MN8 Energy Operating Company LLC	None
Hernandez Mendoza	Andres	National Grid USA	None
Hitt	Jason	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Holland	Risa	PJM Interconnection	None
Horner	Adrian	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Horning	Lynn Marie	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Hoshmand	Mojtaba	PJM Interconnection	None
Hudis	Gabriella	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier
Hugee	Jacquelynn	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Hull	Gerit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Huntoon	Stephen	Chesapeake Transmission LLC	Other Supplier
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner

	Hurwich	Mark	Elliott Bay Energy Trading, LLC	Other Supplier
	Hutt	Daniel	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
	Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
	Isaac	Carlos	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
	Jablonski	Ward	PJM Interconnection	None
	James	Christina	East Point Energy	None
	Janammagari	Vishnu	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None
	Janapareddy	Anupama	Green River Holdings, LLC	Generation Owner
	Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
	Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
	Johnson	Jacob	Vesper Energy Development LLC	None
	Johnston	David	Other	None
	Jonas	Dane	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
	Jones	Allie	Northeastern REMC	Electric Distributor
	Kalaskar	Rahul	AES Laurel Mountain, LLC	Generation Owner
	Kalle	Ibrahima	Leidos Engineering LLC	None
	Karandrikas	Vasiliki	PJM Interconnection	None
	Karki	Mahesh	Savion, LLC	None
	KARMAKAR	ABHIJEET	EE PLUS	None
	Keefer	Paul	Progressive Design Inc.	None
	Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (BSMH)	Other Supplier
	Khan	Aftab	PJM Interconnection	None
	Khoury	George	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
	Kilgallen	Kevin	Avangrid Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner
	Kinard	Kellen	Savion, LLC	None
	Kingsley	Grey	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
	Kinney	Josh	Hexagon Energy, LLC	None

Koehler	Nicolas	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Kogut	George	New York Power Authority	Other Supplier
Kohn	Alex	NextPower III US Holdco, Inc.	Generation Owner
Kou	Derek	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Kovler	Ed	PJM Interconnection	None
Krizenoskas	Lisa	PJM Interconnection	None
Krouse	Wayne	Hydro Green Energy	None
Kupper	Scott	Kupper Engineering	None
Labrecque	Richard	Agilitas Energy, Inc	None
Laios	Takis	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Lambert	Andrew	PJM Interconnection	None
Larkin	Kate	OneEnergy Renewables	None
Lawson	Ryen	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
LeithYessian	Devin	-	None
Lescano	Amanda	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Li	Xiawen	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Lichtin	Steven	Advantage Renewables	None
Liu	Jay	Twin Ridges LLC	Generation Owner
liu	jenny	Jupiter Power LLC	Other Supplier
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Mandizha	Jence	PJM Interconnection	None
Mariam	Yohannes	Office of the People's Counsel for the District of Columbia	None
Marier	John	Sun Tribe Development LLC	Generation Owner
Marker	Jerod	Ohio Power Company	Transmission Owner
Marshall-Torres	Emma	Elevate Renewables	None
Martin	Amanda	PJM Interconnection	None

	mason	jule	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Matheson	Michael	-	None
	Mattson	Lisa	Avangrid Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner
	Mazich	Sarah	PJM Interconnection	None
	McClure	Emily	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
	McGill	Susan	PJM Interconnection	None
	McGlynn	Paul	PJM Interconnection	None
	McGuckin	Mick	SOO Green ProjectCo LLC	None
	McNeil	Justin	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
	McNicholas	Daniel	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
	Mekala	Karthik	RWE Clean Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
	Mendenhall	Aaron	Clenera	None
	Midkiff	Jacob	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
	Mihaly	Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
	Moff	Justin	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Moore	Paula	PJM Interconnection	None
	Moretz	Derek	PureSky Development, Inc.	None
	Mramor	David	Monongahela Power Company (MonPwr Gen)	Transmission Owner
	Muhl	Nancy	PJM Interconnection	None
	Nagulapally	Venkat	Dynegy Power Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
	ndikwani	priscilla	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None
	Neal	Steven	PJM Interconnection	None
	Nedwick	Peter	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
	Neha	Farah	Advantage Capital	None
	Nestel	Stacey	PJM Interconnection	None
	Newkirk	Alex	PJM Interconnection	None
	Ngan	Lok	PJM Interconnection	None

	Nix Simon	Emma	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None
	Noel Jeune	Reynaldo	Orsted Onshore North America, LLC	Generation Owner
	Norton	Chris	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
	Ohaeri	Josephine	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
	OHara	Bernard	Sargemt and Lundy	None
	Okasi	Uju	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
	Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc. (AEP Gen Resources)	Transmission Owner
	Oyekanmi	Waheed	PowerTransitions LLC	None
	Panegal	Ash	Plus Power	None
	patel	kavya	Hecate Energy LLC	None
	Patel	Komal	Bitter Ridge Wind Farm, LLC	Generation Owner
	Peacey	Denelle	TransAlta Energy Marketing (U.S.) Inc.	Other Supplier
	Peters	Ignatius	Burns and McDonnell	None
	Pfeiff	Mike	Lightstone Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
	Philipp	Todd	Red Stone Renewables	None
	Pilong	Melissa	PJM Interconnection	None
	Pimentel	Nadia	KCI Technologies, Inc.	None
	Plummer	Angela	SolAmerica Energy	None
	Polymeros	William	Emeren US, LLC	None
	Pompey	Darian	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
	Ponce Gallegos	Francisco	IR Energy Management LLC	Other Supplier
	Poulos	Greg	PJM Committee Voting Generic Account	None
	Price	Joseph	Samsung C&T America	None
	Price	Robert	Ampliform Generation LLC	None
	Price	Ruth	-	None
	Ptak	Anton	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None

	Rainey	John	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
	Rajasekeran	Sangeetha	Nira Energy	None
	Ramteke	Rakhi	Innergex Renewable USA LLC	Generation Owner
	Ranaweera	Aruna	Hecate Energy	None
	Reid	John	PJM Interconnection	None
	Richards	Donald	Nova Ridge Partners LLC	None
	Richards	Wade	Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC	None
	Richards Jr	Cleveland	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
	Robison	Michael	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Rodriguez	Maria	Primergy Solar	None
	Rohs	Fred	Marina Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
	Rowland	Carrie	Prospect Power, LLC	None
	Ruehl	John	Deriva Energy Services, LLC	Generation Owner
	Rutigliano	Tom	Natural Resources Defense Council	None
	Ryan	Mat	East Point Energy	None
	Sajja	Pavan	Fowler Ridge IV Wind Farm LLC	Generation Owner
	Salem	Syne	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
	Salib	Anton	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Other Supplier
	Salinas	Justin	Enel Green Power Hilltopper Wind, LLC	Generation Owner
	Samuel	Allison	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
	Sanchez	Lilia	Totalenergies	None
	Santos	Antonio	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None
	Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
	Scarp	David	Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner
	Scherer	Paul	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
	Schriver	Christine	PJM Interconnection	None
	Schuler	Jason	TotalEnergies - Attentive Energy	None

	Scott	Hugh	Baltimore Gas and Electric Company (TO)	Transmission Owner
	Seeley	Dylan	PJM Interconnection	None
	Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
	Shambeau	Edward	Brookfield Renewable Energy Marketing US LLC	Other Supplier
	Shaughnessy	Patrick	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
	Shields	Jeffrey	PJM Interconnection	None
	Shields	Tom	Diamond Offshore Wind, LLC	None
	Shoemaker	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
	Sims	Mark	PJM Interconnection	None
	Singh	Harliv	IR Energy Management LLC	Other Supplier
	Sparks	Bridget	sPower Development Company, LLC	None
	Steely	Aaron	Advantage Renewables	None
	Steinkuhl	Steve	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
	Stephenson	Josh	PJM Interconnection	None
	Stern	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
	Stoner	Becca	Sun Tribe Development LLC	Generation Owner
	Storino	Laura	NJ Board of Public Utilities	None
	Stuchell	Jeff	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Stupar	Rob	Invenergy Energy Management LLC	Generation Owner
	Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
	Suh	Jung	Calpine Energy Solutions, LLC	Other Supplier
	Sullivan	Kathleen	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
	Sunderman	Derek	Savion, LLC	None
	Surampalli	Sameer	Idemitsu Renewables	None
	Swalwell	Brad	Tangent Energy Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier

	Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
	Tangvald	Rainor	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
	Taylor	Miles	IR Energy Management LLC	Other Supplier
	Teal	Brandon	Silicon Ranch Corporation	None
	Tekle	Zelalem	Bath County Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
	THOMAS	AMBER	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
	Thompson	Jonathan	PJM Interconnection	None
	Thompson	Sadia	PJM Interconnection	None
	Tiwari	Megha	PJM Interconnection	None
	Tiwari	Purushottam	Hodson Energy	None
	Tiwari	Shreya	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
	Toguem	Cedric	sPower Development Company, LLC	None
	Toppo	Shilpa	174 Power Global	None
	Trevino Araiza	Alejandro	Energy Development Partners	None
	Trotter	Kyle	MISO	None
	Truong	Ai Vi	PJM Interconnection	None
	Turner	Rebecca	ConnectGen East LLC	None
	Uddin	Shahab	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
	Vallejo	Patricia	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier
	VanBlargan	Bryna	-	None
	Villarreal Marimon	Jose	Acciona Energy North America Corporation	Generation Owner
	Viswanath	Atul	sPower Development Company, LLC	None
	Wagner	Emily	Galehead Development	None
	Walcavich	Colin	Equinor Renewables	None
	Walsh	Linda	-	None
	Welch	Clayton	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Other Supplier
	Welch	Shawn	Doral Renewables LLC	None

	Wettstein	Jeffrey	Pearl Street Technologies, Inc.	None
	Wharton	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
	Whitehead	Jeffrey	GT Power Group	None
	Wilches	Rafael	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
	Williams	Jackson	Deriva Energy Services, LLC	Generation Owner
	Winsky	Timothy	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
	Winterling	Adrianne	Delmarva Power & Light Company	Electric Distributor
	Wolfe	Art	PJM Interconnection	None
	Wright	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
	Wylie-Chambers	Ericka	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
	Xang	Kate	N/A	None
	Xu	Chenyue	Aurora Energy Research LLC	None
	Yan	George	PJM Interconnection	None
	Yasutake	Sarah	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier
	Yi	Jinan	Delorean Power LLC	None
	Young	Brandon	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
	Yovanovich	Laura	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
	Zelensky	Mark	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
	Zhou	Ming	DXT Commodities North America Inc.	Other Supplier

Author: Name

Antitrust:

You may not discuss any topics that violate, or that might appear to violate, the antitrust laws including but not limited to agreements between or among competitors regarding prices, bid and offer practices, availability of service, product design, terms of sale, division of markets, allocation of customers or any other activity that might unreasonably restrain competition. If any of these items are discussed the chair will re-direct the conversation. If the conversation still persists, parties will be asked to leave the meeting or the meeting will be adjourned.

Code of Conduct:

As a mandatory condition of attendance at today's meeting, attendees agree to adhere to the Code of Conduct as detailed in PJM Manual M-34 section 4.5, including, but not limited to, participants' responsibilities and rules regarding the dissemination of meeting discussion and materials. Expectations for participating in PJM activities are further detailed in the [PJM Code of Conduct](#).



Draft Minutes Agenda

Public Meetings/Media Participation:

Unless otherwise noted, PJM stakeholder meetings are open to the public and to members of the media. Members of the media are asked to announce their attendance at all PJM stakeholder meetings at the beginning of the meeting or at the point they join a meeting already in progress. Members of the Media are reminded that speakers at PJM meetings cannot be quoted without explicit permission from the speaker. PJM Members are reminded that "detailed transcriptional meeting notes" and white board notes from "brainstorming sessions" shall not be disseminated. Stakeholders are also not allowed to create audio, video or online recordings of PJM meetings. PJM may create audio, video or online recordings of stakeholder meetings for internal and training purposes, and your participation at such meetings indicates your consent to the same.

Participant Identification in Webex:

When logging into the Webex desktop client, please enter your real first and last name as well as a valid email address. Be sure to select the "call me" option.

PJM support staff continuously monitors Webex connections during stakeholder meetings. Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.

Participant Use of Webex Chat:

The use of the Webex chat feature during meetings shall be primarily reserved for administrative and logistical purposes, such as managing a question or comment queue, noting technical difficulties, and meeting support or management purposes. Utilizing Webex chat for any other commentary should be limited to short phrases. Detailed commentary or substantive dialogue shall be shared orally by entering the speaker queue.

On the Phone, Dial



to Mute/Unmute

Linking Teleconference Connection to Webex

When logging in to the meeting, access Webex first and select the "call me" feature to receive a direct call to your phone. Using this feature will connect your name to your Webex presence.

Join a Meeting

1. Join meeting in the Webex desktop client
2. Enter name (*First and Last**) and corporate email
3. Under "Select Audio Option" select "Call Me" option from the dropdown menu

**Note: Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.*

Provide feedback on the progress of this group: [Facilitator Feedback Form](#)
Visit learn.pjm.com, an easy-to-understand resource about the power industry and PJM's

role